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Beulah Adams Robinson, wife of the late George G. Robinson, was born
January 9, 1872, in American Fork, Utah.

She received her education in the public schools. She always attended
Primary and Sunday School from which she won honor for her perfect
attendance.

At an early age she was employed by members of the O.A. Smoot family
of Provo and later by Bishop W.D. Robinson of American Fork. It was here she
met George G. Robinson, who came from Wilmington, Delaware to take charge
of his uncle’s flour mill. His parents, Mr. and Mrs. G.M.D. Robinson and family
later came from the east and for a time lived in Spanish Fork.

They were married on January 2, 1894. To this union were born five
children: Raymond George, Velma (Mrs. J. Reuben Russon), Beulah (Mrs. J.N.
Litson), Sherman D., and Marie Afton.

Their early married life was spent in American Fork. They moved to Lehi,
June 1910, purchasing the Lehi Roller Mills and the Garff home. Raymond, the
eldest son, was an active associate of his father in the operation of the mill.

They later built their beautiful home and moved into the Second Ward. It
was here she became active in the Relief Society as a visiting teacher and on the
cooking committee. She is a member of the Daughters of the Utah Pioneers.

Mr. Robinson was on the building committee for the second ward chapel.
He passed away November 30, 1936.



They loved company and their hospitality was always extended to their
many friends.



